## LICENSING COMMITTEE

## Present:

Councillor Spackman (Chair)

Councillors Branston, Brimble, Foale, Hannan, Keen, Mitchell, Holland, Newby, Pearson, Owen and Sheldon

### Apologies:

Councillors Henson and Sills

### Also present:

Corporate Manager - Legal, Environmental Health and Licensing Manager and Democratic Services Officer (Committees) (HB)

### 12 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 22 March 2016 were taken as read and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

### 13 **Declarations of Interest**

No declarations of interest were made by Members.

# 14 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 - Exclusion of Press and Public

**RESOLVED** that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the consideration of the following items on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I, Schedule 12A of the Act.

## LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

## 15 Application for Consent to Street Trade (Mr WW)

The Environmental Health and Licensing Manager presented an application for consent to street trade for a period of twelve months in Marsh Green Road West, Exeter, which was a designated Consent Street under the provisions of the Local Government Act 1982.

Mr W proposed to operate a fast food (British and Mexican cuisine) catering unit from Monday to Sunday 06:00 hours to 20:00 hours. The Kitchen was yet to start trading in Exeter but had previously traded elsewhere. Mr W was registered as a food business with Environmental Health and had received the relevant training in food safety. Mr W attended and spoke in support of his application. He detailed his background and experience in business and in the catering industry.

The Committee retired to make its decision in the presence of the Democratic Services Officer only.

**RESOLVED** that street trading consent be granted for a period of twelve months, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

### 16 Application for Consent to Street Trade (Mr SB)

The Environmental Health and Licensing Manager presented an application for consent to street trade for a period of twelve months in Manaton Close, Marsh Barton, Exeter, which was a designated Consent Street under the provisions of the Local Government Act 1982.

Mr B proposed to operate a fast food (Burritos and Wraps) catering unit from Monday to Saturday 07:00 hours to 14:00 hours operating as the Inbox Food Co. He was yet to trade in Exeter and was aware that he would need to register as a food business and that all staff handling food would need to hold the relevant training in food handling.

Mr B attended and spoke in support of his application. He detailed his background and experience in business and in the catering industry and referred to his market research relating to this application. The intention was to utilise a catering trailer in a fixed location rather than a mobile van and that fresh produce would be collected on a daily basis which might lead to a slightly later operational start than 7:00am. He undertook to take up the recommendation from Members of distributing any surplus food to local charities such as Exeter Food Action.

The Committee retired to make its decision in the presence of the Democratic Services Officer only.

**RESOLVED** that street trading consent be granted for a period of twelve months, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

#### 17 Application for Consent to Street Trade (Mr SB)

The Environmental Health and Licensing Manager presented an application for consent to street trade for a period of twelve months in Marsh Green Road West, Marsh Barton, Exeter, which was a designated Consent Street under the provisions of the Local Government Act 1982.

Mr B proposed to operate a fast food (Burritos and Wraps) catering unit from Monday to Saturday 07:00 hours to 14:00hours operating as Inbox Food Co. was yet to trade in Exeter and he was aware that he would need to register as a food business and that all staff handling food would need to hold the relevant training in food handling.

Mr B attended and spoke in support of his application. He detailed his background and experience in business and in the catering industry and referred to his market research relating to this application. The intention was to utilise a catering trailer in a fixed location rather than a mobile van and that fresh produce would be collected on a daily basis which might lead to a slightly later operational start than 7:00am. He undertook to take up the recommendation from Members of distributing any surplus food to local charities such as Exeter Food Action. The Committee retired to make its decision in the presence of the Democratic Services Officer only.

**RESOLVED** that street trading consent be granted for a period of twelve months, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

The meeting commenced at 5.30 pm and closed at 5.55 pm

Chair